From: Matthew Comella

To: Oates, Bryan (UTC)

Subject: Re: TV-180911

Date: Monday, January 7, 2019 10:03:32 AM
Thank you

On Monday, January 7, 2019, Oates, Bryan (UTC) <bryan.oates@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

Mr. Comella,

Your request has been completed. Please let us know if there is an)&}%

else we can do for you.

In Sincerity,

Customer Service Specialist 3 / RECORDS CENTER

(360) 664-1258 ¢ bryvan.oates@utc.wa.gov

Utilities and Transportation Commission

Respect ® Professionalism ¢ Integrity ® Accountability

utc.wa.gov

From: Matthew Comella [mailto:matthew@1stchoicemovers.co]
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 8:30 AM
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To: UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: TV-180911

To whom it may concern,

I would like to submit my reference letters to the judge I have attached for my hearing on
Wednesday please.

Matthew Comella
1st Choice Movers

Email - matthew@1stchoicemovers.co
Direct # (206)480-7932

1stchoicemovers.co

Matthew Comella

1st Choice Movers

Email - matthew@1stchoicemovers.co
Direct # (206)480-7932
1stchoicemovers.co
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